
viron properties inc 
2200 avenue road, suite 104 
toronto, ontario, canada 
m5m 4b9 

20 September 2021 

Nancy Martins, 

Secretariat Toronto Planning and Housing Comm ittee 

Dear Ms Ma rtins, 

RE : Zoning Conformity for Official Plan Employment Areas -

Item PH26.2 Planning and Housing Committee Meeting September 21, 10:30 am 

We are the registered owners of ind ustrial land within the Duke Heights BI A. Our properties have 

been leased to a number of businesses ove r the yea rs which have cont ributed to the growt h and 

prosperity of the area . 

The past eighteen months have had a profound impact on many of t he busi nesses in the area. 

Whilst the overall objectives ofToronto City Cou ncil in bring ing th e DUl<E Heights BIA in to gene ral 

conformity with the City of Toronto Official Plan is commendable, th e timing of thi s ini tiative is 

inappropriate . Businesses which have had to make di ffic ult adaptations during the pa ndem ic will 

now be faced with the added uncertainty regarding th e feasibil ity of their tenure prom pti ng 

further disruptions in an already cha llenging environment. 

We respectfu lly submit that the current proposal should be deferred until such ti me th at 

pa ndem ic-driven restrictions may be fully removed and market condition s re turn to a more 

balanced and fully functioning sta t e. 

Yours faithfully, 

~,(/ H1t-vlt1t1V\ 
Ronald Tam, 

Counsel 
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